

# LUDGERSHALL TOWN COUNCIL



## Minutes of the Recreation Leisure and Environment meeting held on 28<sup>th</sup> March 2022 at 7pm held at The Memorial Hall, Andover Road, Ludgershall.

**Present:** Cllr J White – Chair, Cllr O White, Cllr M Williams, Cllr M Giles, Cllr C Giles & Cllr L Ramsay.

**Public:** 1

### AGENDA ITEM

**070-21/22 1. Apologies** – none.

**071-21/22 2. Declaration of Interest** - (All Members of the Town Council are reminded to declare any pecuniary or non-pecuniary interests they may have in any business of the Council, its committees, or Sub-Committees, in accordance with the latest approved Code of Conduct). None declared.

**072-21/22 3. Minutes of the previous meeting held 21/02/2022, to be ratified.** These had been sent out in the agenda pack – There were no issues and Cllrs RESOLVED to ratify these minutes as presented.

**073-21/22 4. Update on Anti-social Behaviour** – Damage to bin in rec look at point 6 c) below. Graffiti on the skate park and on the plastic picnic bench has been reported, unable to get off, TC to look into what can be used. **Action: TC**

**074-21/22 5. Play Areas** – Rospa will be completing annual inspections in May 2022

#### **Dewey's Lane** –

- a) Update on repairs after quarterly inspection, contractors are on catchup after staff absences and bad weather.
- b) Update re new roundabout, TC to find out how much it would cost to redo all wet pour or just to what is legally required and then turf. This will increase the cost, which TC will communicate to the committee. **Action TC**
- c) To discuss, Multi play equipment/Re-paint and replace wooden slats with plastic/metal – the paint work is flaking all over and the wooden slats are rotting, the committee asked TC to get a quote for repainting and changing the wooden slats to polycarbonate. **Action TC**

#### **Pretoria Road** –

- a) Update on play area fence and access – the contractor has lost their fence suppliers and will need to get a new quote. Cllr J White remembers them saying that they had multicoloured fencing available, TC to enquire if they have enough LTC does not mind what colour even if mixed. **Action TC**  
Member of the public offered to cut the grass at the playground as it appears to grow too quick for our contractor to keep up with it. LTC thanked him for the offer, but unfortunately due to Insurance and Health & Safety, LTC must use contractors that are covered. TC to enquire with LTC's contractor, if not able to keep up with the growth, then TC will add to grounds maintenance contract.

**075-21/22 6. Recreation Ground –**

- a) Quote for Goal areas to be returfed £243.66 + vat, committee discussed and asked the TC to accept the quote and get the work done asap. **Action: TC**
- b) ASB under trees was discussed, along with the storm damage to the same area of trees the committee would like to request quotes to lower the remaining conifers by 2 meters to reduce the risk of further falling trees. Contractor was unsure if LTC realised that would just leave stumps, committee confirmed that's what they would like. TC to confirm. **Action: TC**

**076-21/22 7. Skatepark Renovation –** Clerk to start ITT process.

**Action: TC**

**077-21/22 8. Environment –**

- a) Paths for all – no updates.

**078-21/22 9. Agenda Points to be discussed for next month –** suggestions are

Date for next meeting: 25<sup>th</sup> April 2022

There being no further business to discuss the meeting was closed at 7.40pm

Signed.....

Date.....